VILLAGE OF

NORTH
/‘\ AURORA

Crossroads on the Fox

PLAN COMMISSION AGENDA
VILLAGE HALL BOARD ROOM
25 E. STATE STREET
TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 7, 2021
7:00 PM

ROLL CALL
APPROVAL OF MINUTES
1. Approval of Plan Commission Minutes dated August 3, 2021.
PUBLIC HEARING
1. Petition #21-09 (204 Hansen Boulevard): The petitioner, Genesis of North Aurora,

requests a Special Use to allow a Motor Vehicle Sales and/or Service establishment in the
B-2 General Business District.

NEW BUSINESS

1. Petition #21-09 (204 Hansen Boulevard): The petitioner, Genesis of North Aurora,
requests a Special Use to allow a Motor Vehicle Sales and/or Service establishment in the
B-2 General Business District.

OLD BUSINESS
PLAN COMMISSIONER COMMENTS AND PROJECT UPDATES

ADJOURNMENT



VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA
PLAN COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES
AUGUST 3, 2021

CALL TO ORDER
Chairman Mike Brackett called the meeting to order.

ROLL CALL
In attendance: Chairman Mike Brackett, Commissioners, Anna Tuohy, Tom Lenkart, Mark
Bozik, Doug Botkin and Scott Branson

Not in attendance: Aaron Anderson

Staff in attendance: Village Administrator Steve Bosco and Community & Economic

Development Director Mike Toth
Also in attendance: Kevin Drendel, Village Attorney”

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

ated July 6, 20;
and seconde

1. Approval of Plan Commission M‘ I
Motion for approval made by Commissioner. Lenkart;f
in favor. Motion approved.

y Commissioner Bozik. All

PUBLIC HEARING

1. Petition #21-08 (
Retail Company,

15 of the Randall S" uare Subd1v1s1on) The petltloner Casey s

The petitioner,® Eric Tracy, provided background on Casey’s business. Casey’s has over 2,200
stores in 16 sta nd ownsfand operates all of their locations. The petitioner mentioned how
Casey’s invests $3 5 mllhon per store, some of the company’s product offerings, philanthropic
activities and env1ronmenta1 causes they support, which positively impacts the local economy.
Tracy also mentioned. ‘the subject property’s current vacant state and its site location at Randall
Road and Oak Street. Tracy described the site plan, the off-site traffic improvements and how there
will be six pumps with 12 fuel positions. Mike Toth shared the updated site plan, which includes
the deceleration lane on Randall Road. Toth added the new site plan to the record. Tracy shared
the landscape plan that showed a departure from the 50’ setback which is necessary to
accommodate the development. Tracy mentioned the building renderings, fuel canopy, signage as
well as an example of the site lighting and the intent of the lighting plan to prevent light spillage.



Toth gave a background on the property and the development. Parcel 5 on the Preliminary Plan
included a video store. Parcel 7 included a gas station. Gas stations are a permitted use in the PUD.
A special use is required for a change in plan. The proposed gas station will mimic the gas station
located across Randall Road. One of the deviations includes the 50° setback, which is a PUD
requirement, but is also required along Randall Road and Oak Street per the Zoning Ordinance.
The added area is needed for the drive aisle fueling area. The other deviation is the monument
sign. The proposed sign is 10°x 6’ with a 46 square foot readable area. The PUD allows a 10’x 6’
with a 32 square foot readable area. Site plan approval requires a separate motion for approval.

The conditions of the approval relate to finding ways to bulk interior landscaplng to make up for
the deviation from the 50 buffer. Tracy listed and described thes intent, of the conditions of
approval. Staff recommended approval per said conditions.

Commissioner Botkin had no issue with the sign dev1at10n ‘but 1nqu1red about the 50’ setback.
Toth described where the setback is required and how 1t ¢lates'to the propOsed site plan. Botkin
asked if the setback would infringe upon the fuel canopy. ¥. Toth mentioned 1ts, ilarity to the gas
station across the street, which is still required to me: a 50’ landscape requlrelr

Commissioner Bozik asked if the right-in, right-out on anda ‘Road would continue to Miller
Drive or dead end at the property. Tracy stated the land'seller will be installing the drive from
Randall Road to Miller Drive. Bozik asked about the road cut 5. Toth mentioned the access points
will have to be approved in unison with Kane County. Bozik asked about cross access with the
property to the west. Toth mentioned croWZ%ess ‘was not requlred but Casey’s would be
amenable to it in the future if need be. Cross acoess, was | 1ncluded at this point to avoid any
potentially dangerous traffic movements. Bozik asked about, the 1ocation of the underground fuel
storage tanks. Tracy stated’ he location is showin on the plans and is located 17’ for the north

property line.

v A
Commissioner Branson asléwed abot he 1de and if it was the latest look. Tracy stated
this is the latest }% Branson asked “abou he number of fueling stations. Tracy explained the
number of dlspenser”, ,,and fuehng stations. Tracy 'y added thisis a single stacked row and the number

on the é?ﬁ ller 51de compared to other area fueling stations.

j about sh ed access with the property to the south. Toth mentioned
a Cross access agreement already exists with the property to the south. Lenkart asked about the
screening of the rooftop mechamcals Toth mentioned there is parapet screening. Lenkart inquired
fthe sign. Toth explained it is the area of the sign which includes the

Commissioner Tuohy asked if the monument sign will work in that area given all of the existing
infrastructure. Tracy said they have surveyed the site and the sign will work. Tuohy asked about
the height of the canopy. Toth stated it appears to be 19’8 according to the sign plan. Tuohy asked
about semi trucks. Tracy said the site is not designed for trucks and the only trucks will be fuel
and delivery trucks. Tuohy inquired about hours of operations. Tracy stated they prefer 24 hours
if that’s what the area market allows, but most are 5 a.m. — 11:00 p.m. Toth stated they are allowed
to be open 24 hours, but there might be restrictions on the hours liquor can be sold. Tuohy asked



if Miller Drive will go through so someone coming from Walgreens could access the site. Tracy
stated that is correct.

Commissioner Lenkart asked about the sidewalks. Toth stated the sidewalks are a condition of
approval, but the final location will be determined at a later date.

Commissioner Tuohy asked if the light has a pedestrian button. Steve Bosco stated there is a
pedestrian button at that intersection.

Chairman Mike Brackett gave a synopsis of the Plan Commission co ts.

Commissioner Lenkart inquired if a condition be added to requ > access drive in a given time
period. Tracy stated it is in Casey’s best interest to install the drive. Lenkart stated it should be
added as a condition to complete the area movements. Oth T Plan Comﬁf'ﬁl" 1oners agreed, but it
shouldn’t be required of Casey’s specifically. The Plan Commission dlscussed who should be
required to install the drive aisle.

Toth stated that a condition requiring the private drive connecting Randall Road.to Miller Drive
be installed prior to issuance of a Final Certificate of Occupancy could be added.

NEW BUSINESS

1. Petition #21-08 (Parcel S of the Randall
Retail Company, requests the followir
Planned Unit Devel,w‘

re Subdivision): The petitioner, Casey’s

%%%5 5

iplan was’ made by Commissioner Botkin and seconded by

r 1Use for a Planned Unit Development Amendment with deviations
to the Randallg Square Planned Unit Development with staff’s six conditions and the added
condition requiring the prlvate ¢ drive connecting Randall Road to Miller Drive to be installed prior
to issuance of a Final Certlﬁcate of Occupancy was made by Commissioner Tuohy and seconded
by Commissioner Lenkart Vote: Lenkart — Yes, Bozik — Yes, Tuohy — Yes, Botkin — Yes, Branson
— Yes, Brackett — Yes! Motion approved.

OLD BUSINESS — None

PLAN COMMISSIONER COMMENTS AND PROJECT UPDATES

Toth stated the two cases from July Plan Commission meeting were discussed by the Village
Board. The facades for Petition #21-06 were further updated after comments from the Trustees.



Both petitions will be considered by the Village Board on August 16™. Toth explained some of the
facade enhancements made. Toth stated the Board will also be considering the Ice Cream Drive
industrial development.

Commissioner Tuohy asked the petitioner when they would start construction. Tracy said it would
most likely be next year.

Commissioner Botkin asked about the Fortunato Restaurant. Mike Toth stated a permit has been
submitted.

ADJOURNMENT y
Motion to adjourn made by Commissioner Lenkart and seconded
favor. Motion approved.

Commissioner Tuohy. All in

Respectfully Submitted,

Jessica Watkins
Village Clerk




Staff Report to the Village of North Aurora Plan Commission
FROM: Mike Toth, Community and Economic Development Director

GENERAL INFORMATION

Meeting Date: September 7, 2021
Petition Number: 21-09
Petitioner: Genesis of North Aurora

Request: 1) Special Use to allow for a Motor Vehicle
Sales and/or Service establishment

Location: 204 Hansen Boulevard

Parcel Number(s): 15-06-326-002

Property Size: Approximately 4.32 acres
Current Zoning: B-2 — General Business District

Contiguous Zoning: North — B-2 — General Business District, South — B-2 — General Business
District, East — B-2 — General Business District, West — B-2 — General Business District

Contiguous Land Use: North — Motor Vehicle Sales and/or Service, South — Motor Vehicle Sales
and/or Service, East — Motor Vehicle Sales and/or Service, West — Commercial

Comprehensive Plan Designation: Regional Commercial

PROPOSAL

Gerald has conducted sales of the Genesis automobile franchise along with the Hyundai franchise at
209 Hansen Boulevard for several years. Genesis has recently encouraged dealers to create separate
facilities for Genesis apart from Hyundai to facilitate establishment of Genesis as a luxury brand. The
property located across the street at 204 Hansen Boulevard has been utilized as the Gerald Auto
Group's centralized accounting office since 2016. The property was originally a Saturn dealership that
opened around 1995. 204 Hansen Boulevard was last used for Motor Vehicle Sales in 2016 when Kia
operated on the property. Kia later moved to 201 Hansen Boulevard.

Gerald would now like to remodel and expand upon the building located at 204 Hansen Boulevard in
order to move the Genesis franchise to that property. Staff notes that site plan review is not required
as the addition constitutes less than twenty-five (25) percent of total square footage of the existing
structure.



Staff Report 21-09
Page 2 of 3

The North Aurora Auto Mall consists of properties located in the B-2 General Business District. Motor
Vehicle Sales and/or Service is classified as a special use in the B-2 District. As the sales of motor
vehicles has not occurred on the subject property since 2016, a special use to reestablish the property
with the Motor Vehicle Sales and/or Service use is being requested.

Attach hereto a statement with supporting data that the proposed special use will conform to the
following standards:

1. The proposed special use is, in fact, a special use authorized in the zoning district in which the
property is located.

Motor Vehicle Sales and/or Service is classified as a special use in the B-2 General Business District.
2. The proposed special use is deemed necessary for the public convenience at that location.

The proposed Motor Vehicle Sales and/or Service establishment use would be located in the North
Aurora Auto Mall, consisting only of other Motor Vehicle Sales and/or Service establishments.

3. The proposed special use does not create excessive additional impacts at public expense for public
facilities and services, and will be beneficial to the economic welfare of the community.

The proposed special use is being requested to utilize a site that has been used as Motor Vehicle Sales
and/or Service since 1995 and is already served by public facilities. As an auto dealership, the
economic benefit would be the creation of jobs and the generation of sales tax to the Village.

4. The proposed use is in conformance with the goals and policies of the Comprehensive Plan, and all
Village codes and regulations.

The Comprehensive Plan recommends ‘Regional Commercial” for the subject property. The proposed
use is commercial; therefore, consistent with the Comprehensive Plan.

5. The proposed special use will be designed, located, operated, and maintained so as to be
harmonious and compatible in use and appearance with the existing or intended character of the
general vicinity.

Genesis has recently encouraged dealers to create separate facilities for Genesis apart from Hyundai to
facilitate establishment of Genesis as a luxury brand. The remodeling plans associated with the
proposed dealership reflect that of a luxury brand and are attractive in appearance.

6. The proposed special use will not significantly diminish the safety, use, enjoyment, and value of
other property in the neighborhood in which it is located.

The subject Motor Vehicle Sales and/or Service establishment would be located in the North Aurora
Auto Mall, consisting only of other Motor Vehicle Sales and/or Service establishments.



Staff Report 21-09
Page 3 of 3

7. The proposed special use is compatible with development on adjacent or neighboring property.

The subject Motor Vehicle Sales and/or Service establishment would be located in the North Aurora
Auto Mall, consisting only of other Motor Vehicle Sales and/or Service establishments.

8. The proposed special use minimizes potentially dangerous traffic movements, and provides
adequate and safe access to the site.

The proposed use would utilize existing access from Hansen Boulevard.

9. The proposed special use provides the required number of parking spaces and maintains parking
areas, in accordance with the requirements of this Ordinance.

The proposed use will utilize existing off-street parking spaces and outdoor display spaces.

10. The proposed special use is served by adequate utilities, drainage, road access, public safety, and
other necessary facilities.

The proposed special use is being requested to utilize a site that has been used as Motor Vehicle Sales
and/or Service since 1995 and is already served by adequate utilities, drainage, road access, public
safety, and other necessary facilities.

11. The proposed special use conforms with the requirements of this Ordinance and other applicable
regulations.

The proposed special use conforms with the requirements of this Zoning Ordinance.

RECOMMENDATIONS

The Community Development Department finds that the information presented meets the Standards
for Specials Uses as set forth in the Zoning Ordinance. Based on the above considerations, staff
recommends that the Plan Commission make the following motion recommending approval of
Petition #21-09.




APPLICATION FOR SPECIAL USE

VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA PETITIONNO.  Z2|-04
Board of Trustees
25 East State Street FILENAME__( 2
North Aurora, IL 60542
DATE STAMP

I APPLICANT AND OWNER DATA

Name of Applicant Sr u-v\s.sls LQ l\] ot Ag(,s q

Applicant Address 26 B\ Wavsew &

Applicant Telephone # _3 \: -2 € - 3_1_;_1___,_ = —

Email Address ) 33,,‘_ r_‘a\‘,‘_(m: ge A aite . oA e

Property Owner(s) L’;x_\(k f_; *é\ H Q\Qas 3 Lwe o

OwnerAddress 2\ % Mausea .
Owner Telephone # N P kurdj\ v = S b h_ﬁ*ﬁ v S

1. ADDRESS, USE AND ZONING OF PROPERTY

Addressof Property 2. ¢ A_ ] B BME L~ &\:IL -

(indicate location if no common address)

Legal Description: L8V 2 Wl oRcwvafd GAT Y ATULS ST R ol S

WMMMi Sfu.\.:e\s
Trwvbers P\ A \s.0b - Jb - 062~ 2050

ParcelSize  A.32 Acres

PresentUse ___ Wysirmass &‘QL\JL : .

{business. manufacturing, residential, ctc) - o

Present Zoning District Q 2, Ganae) R isdness W AR T Vet v

{Zoning Or‘gmance Classification)

‘“\ » WA, Aorcf& ko‘\‘b Jb\.k\\ P\N&"\QA OI\\\‘ BQ\IQ_\QP MM+

Application for Speeial Use 326:2019
Page [ of 6



1118

PROPOSED SPECIAL USE

Proposed Special Use ) A & & ,u'\q\g \ R D Q.'-L\h.f AT L\( R

“(Zoning Ordinance Classification)

Code Section that authorizes Special Use

Has the present applicant previously sought to rezone or request a special use for the property or

any part thercof? ]l\ Fo)

(fso, when? .. . _ 1o what district?

Describe briefly the type ?f use and 1mprovement proposed R p ans & ,\MQ&& —

i3 A‘Q_ﬁ _5;_1.\!‘ PATENE .S 5‘\";1\ (XS \k“r AIL n{‘f A“ o
ft.s' PJ\ msg‘ re XN & é'\_ Qm\'

- e s

What are the existing uses of proQiy within the bEﬂEl‘dl area of the Property in question? ____
- A ce aov\* s e M-c\.. JeWt\a, &%or-.de., \‘3{

To the best of your knowledge, can you affirm that there is a need for the special use at the

particular location? (Explain) (\)\_( A Telae\ ’T&‘M e~

Attach hereto a statement with supporting data that the proposed special use will conform

to the following standards:

1. The proposed special use is, in fact, a special use authorized in the zoning district in which
the property is located.

2. The proposed special use is deemed necessary for the public convenience at that location.
3, The proposed special use does not create excessive additional impacts at pubhc expense for
public facilities and services, and will be beneficial to the economic welfare of the

community.

4 The proposed use is in conformance with the goals and policies of the Comprchensive Plan,
and all Village codes and regulations.

Application for Special Use 32672019

Page 2 of &



v

1.

S S

~

10.

The proposed special use will be designed, located, operated, and maintained so as to be
harmonious and compatible in use and appearance with the existing or intended character of
the general vicinity.

The proposed special use will not significantly diminish the safety, usc, enjoyment, and value
of other property in the neighborhood in which it is located.

The proposed special use is compatible with development on adjacent or neighboring
property.

The proposed speeial use minimizes potentially dangerous traffic movements, and provides
adequate and safe access to the site.

. The proposed special use provides the required number of parking spaces and maintains

parking arcas, in accordance with the requirements of this Ordinance.

The proposed special use is served by adequate utilities, drainage, road access, public safety,
and other necessary facilities.

. The proposed special use conforms with the requirements of this Ordinance and other

applicable regulations.

CHECKLIST FOR ATTACHMENTS

The following items are attached here to and made a part hereof:

Introduction Letter. Please include information relevant to the proposed use of the property
and busincss operations (hours of operation, number of employees, ctc.).

Legal Description of the subject property(s).

Illinois Land Surveyor’s plat of survey.

Site Plan illustrating all existing and proposed improvements.

Statement and supporting data regarding Standards for Special Uses (above).

Filing fee in the amount of $300.00, if paid by check make payable to the Village of North
Aurora.

Specified escrow deposit ($4,000 minimum). May be included with filing fee. Remaining
funds refundable upon project completion.

Visit the lllinois Departiment of Natural Resources’ website www.dnr.state.ihus and initiate a
consultation using DNR's i <« at online application.

Visit the Kane DuPage Soil and Water Conservation District’s website
www.kanedupageswed.ora for a Land Use Opinion Application

Application jor Special Use 3 26.2019

Page Yol &



The Applicant authorizes the Village of North Aurora representatives to enter on to the property to make
inspection during the hearing process.

The Applicant is responsible for publishing a legal notice in the newspaper. sending United States mail
notices to propertics within 250 feet, and posting a sign on the property advertising the public hearing.
These shall be in accordance with village Ordinances at the times decided by the Village of North
Aurora.

The undersigned hereby agrees to reimburse the Village for all costs of court reporter fees for attendance
at and transcript of hearing(s) and other professional service fees for services rendered in connection
with this application as defined in Appendix B of the North Aurora Zoning Ordinancc. Such
reimbursement shall be made promptly upon receipt of invoices from the Village. whether or not this
application for special use is approved.

1 {we) certify tha all of the above statements and the statements contained in any documents submitted
herewith are trud to the best of my (our) knowledge and belief.

Nl Aol </\2 lan
_Applicant or Authorized Agent Date
Owner *“'“_—' R Date

Application for Special Use 3262019
Paged i e



Following are the names and addresses of all property owners within 250 feet of the property in
questions for which the special use being is being requested.

TAX PARCEL NO. PROPERTY OWNER MAILING ADDRESS

15.06- 32600\ o M s anasia\ Qorﬁ WL 2ee Mlawian A\vd.
AS-eb 32 0 gﬁfuh &\sk*a AAL%QLLQ'Z&Q Qansarm B g&
\S-el: 326 -0k Gard ne z_l.&i.m__&ug_.__ —
\$-chk:32k-0e9 Gacdd Rel ;l};\asux, ’lcS Mangen &(cé
15.0b:-326-¢\0 Gl R“\t} IL%} e 2 o8 ]
15 eb-32k 012 Gedd Raglby Nabigstir 2.0\ ) fS\ué

15 ek-3e2- 867 Wica\and Gaasy Oc S-A-LLQZE_A.&&ﬁ_LLs_D.fF*___

15- ek 362 e0B8  Genesls 2esh AL At Moverhh Oy, Sy rm,f v

\5-0k-2e2 .06  Excdes Zeoh \LC s W Cx, 3 Cm
\5-8k-2e2 ne Gunusty 2eeh LLC A5 WaserWAl . Suga Cmn- TL

e ss &
I Sq\\v\ Osie q\; B bemg first duly swomn on oath certifies that all of the
above statemernys and the statements contamed in any papers or plans submitted herewith are true and
correct. K
s N | - c{,/n/,u
5licant Signature Date

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO
Before me this /2 dayof Asdsr .20 27 .

Natary Public - State of (lHinois
« py Commission Expires Pac 29, 2024

Application for Special Use 3/26/2019
Page 6 of 6



SNIS=NWANSP A=BINCSESPOST=16IDZ00IZEI0S L =UidiNE 0Se ZWP T EIoUNASSaIPPY e INGSSaIPPY/BI0- aueeilunoo yaBisE /s sdiy

uoBAod jeunwiwios ,000-, Palenosse Jiay; Aq padnoib pajunos ase sopuoy |fy “suobAjod jaased anbiun Ajue sepnpouy Junodti
wolsAs g ay) ul $HO0] WaISAS 0] anp passasdwo? ag Jou PINOY JBL) SPIO2I AUB 2pN|oUL JOU M 11}
jpeddew aJe sopuoY Moy JO 9iMEU By} O} aNP Jayng ay} puolaq aJe jey} papniout 8q Aew s|adied opuod ‘310N
Ble(] |eoled Si9 JUsind U0 paseq s UoRewojul Siy |

|921ed opuo2 s3jedIpuy],
sfeosed || pauinal 2009¢€90S51 30 Lmt:n “oou_ 0S¢

- ezeszvsos VHOUNY HLMON QA8 N3SNVH L1Z, £1092€905}|
[ lmammww?mia&_ .,Dﬁi _ VHOHNY H1HON| QA9 NISNYH 602 © 0LO9ZES0SH]
_,,z: cees-zvsosl | Eom:,q H1MON QA9 NISNVH 502 6009ZE9051
[ “ezegzvsool M VHOHNY HLMON| QA8 NSSNVH 102 90092£905 1 |
" oeeszvsosl M Fﬁm@%&@z [ __GA719 N3SNVH 80| €£0092€905 1|
" 7 ozeg-zvso9] vHOUNY HI¥ON| ‘ang zmmamnmom.. " lo09zegost.
i - RN | 0l020€905}
(. | , i (| 500z0£905t|
I __ - I - [ 80020€90S 1|
7 VHOUNY HIMON| " 700z0£9051]
| om%.@mo_ ) .____ "~ wyounv HidoN A9 NISNVH $02/ Z009ZE£905 1|
S S Y S — -

|  SUmedojjen 0 SesSalopy van |

ASY SE SNy <= Nooowmwomp _mo._ma Jo EE omm I w_mohma 10} S9SSaIppE ms_m_mc_ﬂcou Hw__ m:_ ._.

; , ON(; SOA@ :l@dled 924nog epnjou)
T_Elnwm_ 1994 05z :@ouelsiq ZOD9ZEGOSL Jaquun JeoJed

layng ssaJppy Snis

seiBalouyps-S19 1 AUNCD suey - J9UNG SSBIPPY +Z0ZITLY



) Y008z TON a0 Zi-o6-11 wa 0E=, E i
{ - s l _ ot oo | e e — —1— - ] = 0072-£5¢ (0£9) 1 L0ZE-29E (ORG) Xvd « I6ZE-99e (069! T3L P
| MO/ 8 @0/ el = — T S i = 0¥S09 SIONM *ITIAYISWIN 0v908 SIONITH “TTHANEJVA - ¥O0L 3LINS “BNNIAY ASNIND vE8L /°
AJAUNS UL ONVT RSOV/VIV —— — —r—— —— i Y NIO90 L1SIM GBSl SUINNYS + SUOAIAUNS DNV - SHIINIEN BNLINSNOO \*
e —— 1 o N3 NYA 143804 “ONI N 'SALVIDOSSY ONY mv-qulm-n_\
L UNN — AYMILYD GUVHIYO NI T 101 — Lo i A0S G !
RO/ HONDBIL GIvA ZSNIN [ i |
SSEZ 'ON HOAIAYNS ONYT IWHOISS3408d Q35H30N HONY
TS e i
{
TEFOL Y T wY 40 VG ST SiL Gatva | G661 "01 AN 03
/! §7C520356 "ON *200 ¥3d
) L URA = AVAILVO QUYHOED
‘GINIISHIAND |
3L 40 NOSSINGId NIULW JHL LOOHLM GAUBIHONY ALOWIS |
S( SULYYY QMIHL AG 350 BO NOUONOOHJIN "NOZMIH GALON INID !
3HL 30 35N SNSA1OX3 FHL H0d NOUD3HIO TYNOSHId AW HIANN ‘TL0E i
0€ idy S3YIEXT ISNIIN 409 'ON NEI KO0 TVNOISSIA0Nd GISNIIN
SIONITI “ON| 'SALYIDASSY ONV 350N A8 JIMVd3ud NI38 SYH Lv1d St !
|
20T T4 YIBNINON NO QALTTIHOD Sym NYOMOTIY IHL /
o OREHL Y EvL |
20 PLL ONY ‘@ 9L ¥ ‘% 'L SHILI SIONTONI ONY "SISN ONY VTV AB Q3LOOY f
ONY A3HSTIBYLSI ALNIOF 'SATANNS TUULL ANV1 WSOV/¥LTY 80 SINIWIHINOY {
TivA30 GHVANYLS WOAINIA LIOZ 3HL HLBA JONVOH00DY NI 3AvA 3 O3SV __
SILIHOHM NO ASANNS 3HL GNY Lvd 30 dwN SIHE LYHL AdUa30 Q1 SI SHL
-
ANYANOD ALTUBYI GILINM 34YAY1I0 ¥ 'OT1 SONIGIOH ALTYIY TTWe30e | ! (w.n:mw._uw.uw .
NOUVRIOSSY DNINNVG SYXIL ¥ "XNVE YORENOD * { - INC . N¥YHD: .8
ARYHNGD 3ONVENSNI TULL 09YIIH) « ST
En o
(38dNa 40 AINGOD . ‘BICSZCNEE 300 ¥3d ANINISW:
58 “gon1 20 s ;‘ MO . L AR A v o3
! T USOEYTI0Q umn...,:dm .
n,..nc.au« o0 .»mo-w«:.m%wi,mn .:quaugot HIIANN mw’_mmw.cz:a "ALNNOD wz.ﬁ & - E I ) !
1001 M NOADNZ0Y LNJHGOVNVIY AONZOMING TveQLd 3HL / F3 ST 5
O3WIUNC SY YIY GHYZVH 00073 VIDIES ¥ WIHIW LON SI ALHIdONd 3HL € | W e Ny R T I, .
'SALNULA QNNOHONIONN THL OALYDOT XTIVIISAH LON SVH HDABAUNS 3HL f gFE " Y . S HSYIT amio o -
“TIEVHYAY NOLYHNCN HOY4 TIISSOd SY ATALYINIOY SV QALYI0T 3¥ / 3 % I 3 MNFSE«W.__ o iy
AZHL LYHL AJUUED S300 3H HINGHITY QILVOIONI NOLLYOOT 1vX3 3Hi NI | : Fevg & CoTTEE S-33vauns '
Y NAOHS SIUNUA ONNOBTAIGNN W) LYHL LNYEIYA LOK S300 3HLHMI f % Yo~ SNIING R L LIvHasY
TOUIHAOD R cos

5>u>§muE.ouzonz<m<zouuszmmz_zuE_u.ﬁEuxpz_mmEE:
HINS IV FSIHANOO NMOHS SIUNMLN GNNONONAGNN 2HL LvHL STANVHY(D _\

ON 53NV HOAZANNS 3HL 'SONMYHO ONLSXI ONY NOLLYRNOINI AZANNS
Q133 WOHS CELYDOT 338 3AVH NMOHS SIUMLN GNNOYIMZONN 3HL 7 |

“LHOd3Y ¥ IMIALINNOD UL LNFHYNO JION f

¥ AH Q3S0T0SIC 38 AVN S¥ (40D3Y ONENd 0 DHINYdAY SUILLYN |
T QNY QYT 3HE 40 dOVNYHD ONY 3SN 3HL OL O DNUYTEX |
SNOUDINLS3Y ONY SINYNIAOD TIV QL LO3FENS SI ALNIONd SIHL _

ANOLS | KoM

Ercy
; a3ges

=Ll

S¥B S| AININS / 5
SHL HOMHM WOH4 ZL0Z 't 23GW3AON G21vQ L0 SLIZLO0SY L0V ON | 2 - R -
LINIALINAOD ANYdHO3 20NVAMSNI 31LIL O9YIIHD OL 30VA SI 30NZMAZH"t / S R T
B " GRrSZCNGE /0N 000 b3d
FHIOR Sb IR I . 1NN Kvi e GviDuo

g

[ . ~— T
3N MOLDIS e ——m — { ¢ \rm E /mm«nm,m.w . =
3NN ALNIOB) e | . = T .
. e
INTAVM-O-LHOW e — — —— i 9 . SO~

AN PUNID  —— = [
3N LranisY  — — — —
3NN HOVALYS ONITNNE  ——

T

3NN 20N X
nvm3as
a3
WHH, TWIHANYH 30 LWVA WYNDIS DUAJval OHH
THOIS DLAVAL o
TOHNYA SNOLLYDINNANGS/ INGHATL ®
WiS303d AL TIEVO N
TSIy ST o
{1Hv) W1S303d HOALWINY 2
Q¥vTioa .
NoiS LTS -
TS ¥IK0d 4
GUYONYLS LHOTS 10T OMMMYA/LHON LTIUIS oo
ANVHOAH 3H13 o {
X08 % WA ® ! susnva swoie [SEYEY
AWVA R 3AVA @
NOLD3S QN3 < umonoo [T ]
T o ’
NISYE HALYD o AwHasy [ L S
F0HAYR ud ——OREETROIVA S651 0L AVM 03y T
FOIAEER WARKE GYSSZOXSE ON ‘00 33d
R o amana LARN = AVMILYD QUYHOHO
B (] s 000 |
; iaKno00 00 Lo 430 InRV awsa | 1y 3ve ]
0=t VIS [ “and ABYLINVS VHOHNW OF SN ]
[ ™ | 3did HOYI 41 7
. 0 NOUYNHON ORUNSYIN  “SYIN /
| o @ s MOLVAICINI QHODZY 03 /
3 9 1IA3SV3 TIVNIVE0 ¥ SIUMLA ONENd IO B I
g g 5 SROUVIARY b
£ 3 I !
3
g 3
ueH RN NYOV3Y @NON.T
e win weavEy anon ] A YHOHNY HLUON 'GNIG REENVK ¥OZ  SS3U0OV QILCTS- 6YRSZONSE OO W3 LNIMGSYI ALALA # IOVNWED 1003 OF

i 1004 0Z
Q1004
NYS LOOJ 5t

E
_ 02U10Td~ 6¥5GZ0%S6 POV ¥3d LNINISVI ALMULN % 300
"SIONMT ALNFI00 INYX 'YHOUNY HLMON 40 39TTA 3HL NI ‘L LINM AYMILYS GHVHOND NI Z 107 QAUL0Td~ 6YESZONIE PO H3d LNINISYI ALNUA ¥

// QU0 BYESZONSE 000 ¥d LNINISYI LS|

¥

e Y]

b3

ang
Q3LI00d~ 6YESZONSE 0T 3d 3HM ONIATNG 1003 S¥

AVIOIN CINNSSY

i QILIONG- EYESTONSE 000 230 3NN INKIING 1004 ST %

w, s . | awasz 40
z = N i XANYNS ATLIL ANVT WSIOV/VITV =

2 200-92€-80-§1 "NTd 10395

U R 06192 A2 VLTI ZIOORIAT

IS SIHK TV N SIANOSSY Y Tavdd 210E Liowie0d O

aug
S— |



@)
Z
&)
:
[aa]
o
o)
«
L
T
Z




INTERIOR BRANDING




INTERIOR BRANDING




INTERIOR BRANDING




INTERIOR BRANDING




INTERIOR BRANDING




INTERIOR BRANDING




sketchup model




Ln
WYHOVIQ 311S ONILSIXT ®
8i0l1ayg

-V

WYdOVIa
us
ONILSH3

sownat Az
‘suoIAGY

Ag uwag
1z0/85  i91eq oNsE|

]

5350dHNd DNLLLINYId 30 a2 e JR—
NOILOMMESNOD 8O LON = —

AHVYNINITTHd

. SISINIO QISOIONd
19V

N

ZrS09
1 ‘RJ0Iny YUON
PAig uosueH 02

© $0£11:3p0D J2jERQ

vdounv
HLYON
40
SISINIO

e

WVHOVIA 31IS ONILSIX3




QIAOWSN 30 OL SWILI GIHSVA ONILSE E

Bjo Z193yg

(A

SILONADA WVHIVIA JOOT DNILSHAE

WWOVIa
HOOTd ONLLSIXI

—

g umaig
Zozam (3190 06K

NOILONHIBNOD HOd LON

AYYNINIZHD
‘ 13 )\ 4

TrS09
71 ‘esoiny YUoN
PAIg uosueH +0Z

$0L11 9pod Jajeag

\'4-101:1114
HIYON
10
SISINID

N

WVHOVIA YOO 14 ONILSIXT




840 £130yg

e-v

WVHOVId
SNOILYATT3
ONILSNA

a1 mAzs
‘quesInDY

Ag umenq
10w/ tateq Enssl

o e e ot e L L )

5350diNd ONILLIWNIA HO
NOILOMMISNGD HOS ION

AYVYNIWMZAd

1av

L B

Tr509
1 ‘eJoiny YUON
PA[d UOSUBH #0Z

$0L71:2paD 131230
vdaodny
HLYON

40
SISINIO

o e,

< talrwa
WYHOVIA NOILVATTE 34IS 1431

B aliie

WYEOVIO NOILVAITI 3QIS LHON

il

AVHOYIA NOILVATT INOH

SIVHOVIA NOILVAITI ONILSIXT




i
wvaowia 3Lis aisosond (&)
ajovieaus

V-V

LB

- ~
‘suaisaay } +—1 - e AMIATIT TIOIHIA MM E
Ag uveug } nouasom somas [1]
e/ 91ea Anssl =<z
) A - HOOWROHS E
Rl 7 I _ * ﬁJ/.._‘.h swvazomass []
) G~ _mw @ # Ay
o @D -t

N — % MIANYINUSND

$3S0d 1 DNILLIWLIY L0

. WO MIWHOZSNYEL
L
NOILONMASNOD HO4 LON

anvinakanoaaus nanos [A]

Ol LNivd ‘S17¥M A0S HUM
s i anbd [7]

[ : H 2¥ N Y suamosones (1]
159V : =k : o O

* - - 3 Xl

- 1 = o] ONIDTING
= B oy ( i : | UBgedl i HOLYW OLLNIVd 'S3LYD ONY
£3, Ey £l s g — g STA QTGS ONY J4VISANYY

AYYNIAIYd a1 ; Flieks e onang o

UM LIS NO SIILAILDY
AINOLSNO-NONNITUDS [¥ ]

! & T .. .H,. N Al onguvHoFoHINONIONS [B]

‘gloln N_.‘_v«mwm ! ! = P = | AUSOTOHIA GIMOan [ 7]

A : : 2 4 stoaARgowIn [o]
PAIg UOSUBH 0T 2 )

ONDEvATOHIA TN [N]

— e | 1 il ; ononrvasaciara (]
FOCIREREAIEd =5 | STIOIH3A T0IAMIS _M_

avusiagtomaamen [x]

éON._ D< 1 - | = SNIYISINYY M
—I_n_rmoz = + t . s | D:.EMUHO_”H“ E
40 - !

JDVNDIE TYNOUONO —I,_
SISINIO

3vNI o0
il ] _ | 1 3HL Q1 DHI3dS SINYTd 3ZNILN}
! 1 1 1 SNV JHNLYIS WYDIEONYT

| | B | 5 0 . S 1 2 2 8 SR 103 1onan [ ]
gl _

T-AdMIAV 1IAVED JAUVHQOIT _l._.

NOIS NOTA m

Aviasia s uaivas [3]

P/ N

T ———
QUYTION LHN t

S3LONADI WVHOVIQ ALIS

WVHOVIQ 31IS d3SOd0¥d




3 g

INVHOVIQ TIAT) LSHId 03S0dOYd
640513948

G-V

WYHOVIQ NOULII
mOOI—u 3D1ANIS
Q3s0odoud |

SAvE (0)
INIWIYVAIQ IDIAYIS
[ER—

SUOISADY

Ag umeiq
ROUE/9 1Y aNsS|

$350duNd ONILLIWEId B0
NOILONMLSNOD HO4 1ON

AAYNINITIHd

SKdYd _ e
B\ 4. 3OVHOLS
SLuvd

crS09 j | 8 =T o T i - s B | - Tvmanvee (o]

1 ‘e104ny YLION SV tawon| ™ 2, ..., ~ NE——)
PAIG UOSUBH +0Z bl e

\ el / T IOVYOLS
AL .. / Jretl
I Slvamoes
- HO3LENAN _SI8Yd HOIL
: s el

WOOQ OVIHEAC EIvH-THI E

¥00A ONMKID TILRY _M_

POLTI:@P0J Jajeag TIVM MWD CINIVE _m_

SSY10 QILYISNG

HYFIO J 'ONIZVIO HORIZLXE

, : , : RR—_
é OM D< ? T B L TYRRILYA

g - " AS04MOD WININMTY ‘1Y

HLYON 7 - vavas | 414 WvaIBVIG TIATI GNG33S G3sodoud &) [ oo vosw [1]
u_o _ 5 swooaavirnanc [1]
SISINID ] , L ) _ N : wrasanncn (3]
f o Pl . 1 wmmosssawo [1]

™A E

UOOA TIVMYNYN E

sHonaisHum vy [3]

P T S, 3 el T 1E S [5]

3A0EY LH2N
IDVAUNS 7 3101HIA ITYIMOHS

SALONADY WVBOVIQ YOO

WVHOVIQ 40014 d3SOd0¥d




810 9128US

@ = < WVHOVIA JO0H 03S0d0Ud

]

WYHOVIQ 400
350d0ud

00 wazkzs b
isugisinay

:Ag umesq
10260 B1RQ aNss|

$350duM1d SNILLINYIC 50
NOILOMMASNGD HO4 1ON

AYYNIAITIYd

19V

3
<rS09

i ‘eloINY YUON
PAIg UOSUBH £02

¥OL1) apo) 12jeaq

VdOunv
HLYON
10
SISINID

P

WVHOVIA 400 d3SOd0ud




840 L183Yg

WYHOVIG
ONILHO/ONIIZD
Q3aLoand3y
a350404d

7-c HUAA QI LNive 36 O1 ONIT3D TUNIDNXLS NidO
[

(€r INN)
3 1RIve 3 DI DRI 33 GHYOE eAD
€d

SINIRTFINOTU ¥I¥E ANY ¥IMOr

EOCN2AFL M ILYN CXO0D OL 1050 HDMY WDO™
[SHVA 321 ON ~ 20 CELYN NATY

[C=3513

THON 10D ISHGDY FORTINI N0
z-10v

(IDN1S ORI JACEY THDNNLT 070X Luivd)
HEIN ON ™20 2 VR R X L
(B2

e w1
SUOSIAGY

:Ag umeig
\ZoL/6/R A)R(Q ANss}

S3S0HNd DNLLLINATD HO
NOILONHISNOD MO 10N

AYYNINIMIHL

19v

509

i fesoiny yuon
pAlg vosueH y0e

¥0L11:8poD i8jeaq
VdIOunv
HLI4ON

10
SISINID

P

WVHBVid ONIE0 Q1031434 a3s0doud &)

o

MO +o
S .

FONNOY

1

(FYNLDMILS 01 N3O}
SAVE (01)
INIALEYAAA IDIAYIS

WIWOISND

waron o || “wunmdor
snanom IO || Haatsvan 5@ || siavaron

o T

> s
SIPeN
AL

ININaInGI

" stuvd *
IR

]

Hogw

L

i .\H ..O =
e

ﬂw, ) . u
. o1 L%
I *|auaanig
| ] T0HaA
i H

Jund
1HDN QR SSIOTH
TE VINOHIN

LHON 3dVL
a1

1HON dN ANNOHD!
T

AHON dN ANNO¥D
L VEANT LLIONYL

HVIRaNY
IDLIYM TVITIOY
- ) 401 fyy e

an
UVINITYINOHLN |

an
UYANFT VINOHLR

NE ML LHOTINAOG
g oNnr.

AE MG LHOITNMOA
031N

i MG LHOTINMOO|
gy tvin

¥ MBLIHDTINMOD
anvsn

NE MBLIHOMNMOTD
A

X MO LHOINMOD
SI1vSD.

HE MO LHONHMOT
Qi) vl

"
Granr

INvaNad
031AVIT130

NI QILYNIANT
79 105M8vE

NS QALYNIHM ||
W 10SRiEYE

J ]
TIVA EINCHOD

A000E HSYM 11vM
Wy INOwTD

A000Y HEYM TTYM
MW PN LANDCO.

INvaN3d

ANVONId
QTLATISONN

+LF QOO AUV
LHOII XOVUL ONOC

¥ Q00U MOWIVN
LHOM XOVUL ONIY

GUALIMILS O N340}

51045 LHON
SOYHLONAL

HOVEL
HVINI IFNOYCT

YYINIBNOUCD

FDVEL/ONILHDNGN|
YVINI LINOYOD

SILONATN WVUOVIG ONILHOIT

WVHOVIA ONILHOIT® ONITI3O d31O3143d9 d3SOd0Hd




— T VL. -~ 3

WYIOVIQ NOILYAZTI 3AIS 1437

uncasnnoo i [3]

JWRBUD
ESR:RECEH] r DLOLMS SHTUM NIMHIHS ‘L-d

i | | SO 5]
- YT L DNIZVIO HORALA 'T-10

OV NYOORL TYRILYA
ALIEOINOD WIRININIY ‘Z-150Y

AVHO LTVEVE TYILLYW
WSOIHOD WONIAMY 0¥

SILONAIA MIIA HORILXI

SINWIOVIQ
NOUWYAIRR
a3sOdOudd

NVEOVI NOILVAI 1 Hvay

E O
suaisIRAY

:Ag unaug
1Lowe/m 91RQ anss|

S350 ONILLINGIA 5O
NOLLONMISNGD HOd 1ON

AYVNINMIEd

— m< WYNOVIQ NOILYAITH 305 IHOR

L

<¥S09
11 *eJodny Yuon
PAIG UOSUBH $0T

ODANONS 0 R LCT
v0L1173p0D ajeaq. ~BENTHRT

) v

Vdounv ) .
HLYON RVEOVIO NOILVATTE INOWA
40
SISANID

T VENITRGTA 40401
T T VORI aATE 40401

TN SOOIV RIS
POTUMOHS. 0 MOLOY

SIVYOVIA NOILVAT1I dISOdOHd




